Message

From: Donna Kidder [dkidder@trumporg.com]

Sent: 4/21/2015 9:20:53 PM

To: Jack Weisselberg [Jack.Weisselberg@laddercapital.com]
CC: Allen Weisselberg [weisselberg@trumporg.com]
Subject: Trailing Cash Flow as of 3 31 15.xlsx 40 WALL

Attachments: Trailing Cash Flow as of 3 31 15.pdf

Jack,
Please see revised as per requested in the format that | used when | sent the last three years of cash flows.

The highest extraordinary exp item that is not the norm is the $750K in legal due to the bostany lawsuit. This will not be
recurring.

Any guestions let me know.
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A3 WAL STREEY

INCONE AMDERPENSE STATENENS

GASHBASIS
ceipts
STCRAGE ROOM INCOME
RETAIL INCOME

OFFICE RENT INCOME FIXED
DPER EXP ESCALATION INCM
LEASE GANCELLATION INCOWE
RETRO OPERATING EXP ESCALATION
WANAGEMENT FEE INCOME
CFFICERETAL RENT ABATENENT
REAL ESTATE TAXINCOME

WATER AND SEWER INCOME
ELECTRIC iNCOWE
TELECOMMUNCATIGNS S¥E INGOME
BUILLING SERYICES INCOME

Dther Receipts
GTHER INC-MISCELLANEOUS
GTHER INC-MISC INTEREST
DTHER INC-ADHIN FEES
GTHER INC-NT ON TENANT SEY
LICENSE FEE
FILMING REVENUE

Total Receipts

General Expenses
PAYROLL
INSURANCE EXPENSE
INSURANCE CLAIMS
INS CLAMS-LESALIADM GOST
REAL ESTATE TAX EXPENSE

ADVERTISING & PROMOTION
COMPUTER PAYROLL EXPENSE
LEGAL EXPENSE

AUDITING

DUES & SUBSGRIPTIONS

STATIONERYIPRINTING/POSTAGE
TELEPHONE & TELEX
WANAGENENT FEES AND EXPENSES
328 TRANING BENEFIT

32 B ANNUITY BENEFTT

32 B4 PENSION BENEFIT

328 WELFARE BENE;
ELECTRIC SUB-METERING EXPENSES
BANK CHARGES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

328 LEGAL FUND

LOCAL 84/ LOCAL & TRAIING BEN
LOCAL 54/ LOGAL § ANNUITY BEN
LOCAL 41LOGAL & PENSION BENEF
LOCAL B41LOCAL & SICKNESS BENE
LOCAL 54/ LOGAL § WELFARE BENE
3ROUND RENT EXPENSE
PROFESSICNAL FEES

Operating Expenses
SECURITY GUARDS
FUEL STEAMIGAS
WATER AND SEWER CHARGES
WALKIE TALKIES
ELECTRIITY USAGE
UNIFORM EXPENSE
CHRISTHAS EXPENSE
ENTERTANKENT
WMESSENGER & DELIVERY
TRAVEL
FLOWERS
CLEANING
COMPUTER SERVICES
INVESTIGATION FEE EXPENSE

PAINTING SUPPLIES
HARDWARE SUPPLIES

REPARS MATERIALS § SUPPLIES
PLUNBING REPAIRS MATL & SUP
ELECTRIC REFARS & SUPPLIES
RUBBISH REMOVAL

WINDOW WASHING

WMARBLE MAINTENANCE:CONTRACT
INOUT HETAL MANT: CONTRACT
HYAC MAINTENANGE

LOGKS & DOORS REPAIR

FIRE & SECURITY SYSTER

TIWE RECORDER

ELEVATOR CONTRACT

a1GNS

WISCELLANEOUS REP. & MANT.
LOGAL LAW 10711

CLEANING SUPPLIES

ELEVATOR REPAIRS

HYAC PIR, P/R TAXES & BENEFITS
BUILDING CLEANING FIR
EQUIFMENT RENTAL & EXPENSES
PAINTING AND CECCRATING

Other Ta
STATE FRANCHISE TAX
FICA EXPENSE
PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE-SU
LICENSES AND PERMITS
WISCELLANEOUS OTHER TAXES
PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE-FUI
DISABILITY INSURANCE
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE
MY NETRO TAX ER

EXPENSE

Total Expenses and Disbursements

A1 200
e 3oy a0
Aokat acial

ar,e07
16,182
w9
4127
10,000

6711320

59,289
13,793
27,304

1,530,241

210,737

177,388
197,220
51,343
14,215
o8
781

975,463

55732
1,961
1,035

2,073,183

ESC DEP-R E TAXES/NSURANCE ESCROV -

INTEREST ON MORTGAGE

pital Dishu rsements
BUILDING IMFROVENENTS
FURNITURE, FIXTURES & EQUIPHENT
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
LEASING COMMSSIONS

55 Cash Flow (De

2,334,756

2,334,756

1,540,526

1,604,733

3145313

408971

STORAGE ROCM INCOME
RETAL INCOWE

OFFICE RENT INCCHE FISED

OPER EXP ESCALATICH INCOM
LEASE CAMCELLATION INCOME
RETRO OPERATING EXP ESCALATION
MANAGENENT FEE INCOME

OFFICERETAIL RENT ABATEMERT

REAL ESTATE TAX INCOME

WATER AND SEWER INCOME

ELECTRIC NCOME
ELECOMMUNICATIONS SVC INCOME

BUILDING SERVICES INCDA

Other Receipts
OTHER ING-MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER ING-MISC INTEREST
OTHER ING-ADWIN FEES
OTHER INGANT ON TERANT SEC
LICENSE FEE
FILWING REVENUE

Total Recoiots

General Expenses
PAYROLL
INSURANGE EXPENSE
INSURANCE CLAMS
INS CLAIMS-LEGALIADH COST

REAL ESTATE TAX EXPENSE

ADVERTISING & PROMCTION
COMPUTER PAYROLL EXPENSE
LEGAL EXPENSE

ADITIG

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

OFFICE EXPENSE & SUPPLIES
STATIONERYIPRINTINGIPOSTAGE
TELEPHONE & TELEX

MANAGENENT FEES AND EXPENGES
28 TRAINING BENEFIT

32 BJ ANNUITY BENE
2 BJ PENSION BENEFIT

2B WELFARE BENEFIT

ELECTRIC SUB-METERING EXPENSES
BAMK CHARGES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

328. LEGAL FUND

LOCAL 84/ LOCAL & TRAINNG BEN
LOCAL 84/ LOGAL & ANNUITY BEN
LOCAL 84/LOCAL & PENSION BENEF
LOCAL S4/LOCAL & SICKNESS BENE
LOCAL 84/ LOCAL & WELFARE BENE
GROUND RENT EXPENSE
PROFESSIONAL FEES

El

Operating Expenses
SECURITY GUARDS
FUEL STEAMGAS
WATER AND SEWER CHARGES
WALKIE TALKES
LECTRICITY USAGE EXPENSE
UNIFORM EXPENSE

HOLIDAY ENTERTANMENT
ENTERTAINMENT
WESSENGER & DELIVERY
TRAVEL

WERS

CLEANING

GOMPUTER SERVICES
INVESTIGATION FEE EXPENSE

PAINTING SUP
HARDWARE SUPPLIES

REPARS MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
PLUMBIN REPARS MATL & SUP
ELECTRIC REPAIRS & SUPPLES
RUBBISH REMOVAL

WINDOW WASHING

MARBLE MAINTENANGE: CONTRACT
INIOUT METAL MAINT: CONTRAGT
HVAC MAINTENANCE

LOCKS § DOORS REFAR

FIRE & SECURITY SYSTEM

TIME RECORDER

ELEVATOR CONTRACT

1GNNS

MISCELLANEOUS REF. & MAINT.
LOCAL LAW 1011

CLEANING SUPFLIES

ELEVATOR REPARS

HVAC PIR, PIR TAXES & BENEFITS
BUILDING CLEANING PiR
EGUIPWENT RENTAL & EXPENSES
PAINTING AND DECORATING
SECURITY EQUNENT

Otfer Taxes
STATE FRANCHISE TAX
FICA EXPENSE
PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE-SUI
LIGENSES AND PERWITS
WISCELLANEOUS OTH
PAYROLL TAX EXPENSH
DISABILITY INSURANCE

TAXES
ul

WORKERS COMP INSURANCE-EXPENS

NY WETS

TAXER

Total Expenses and Dishurssments

ESC DEF-R E TAXES/INSURANCE
INTEREST ON MORTGAGE

pital Disbursemen
BUILDING HPROVEMENTS
FURNITURE, FIXTURES & EQUIPHENT
LEASEHOLD IMPROVENENTS
LEASING COMMISSIONS

Excess Cash Flow (Deficif)

AR SR
WEOHE NG EXEENSE STATENENT
SIS
N s
St ot
st At
Receipts
STORAGE ROOM INCOME
RETAL INCOWE

212315
3
17,450
5601
202218
7221

8,067,834

et
42,753
174

1,520,341

2,163,913

250m
503
248
18,045
52,503
897
500

3,272
1,264

OFFICE RENT INCCHE FIXED
OPER EXP ESCALATICN INCOM
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
OTHER INC-HISC INTEREST
OTHER ING-ADMIN FEES

OTHER INC-NT ON TENANT SEC
LICENSE FEE

FILMING REVENUE

Totol Receipts

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
STATIONERYIPRINTINGIPGSTAGE
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

11,680

61,905
131,54
505,328

1320

1,150,044

51372
551

525

o
£
51,488
a

194,445

4,713,815

3,343,088

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

HVAC PIR, PR TAXES & BENEFITS
BUILDING CLEANING PiR
EGUIPWENT RENTAL & EXPENSES
PAINTING AND DECORATING
SECURITY EQUNENT

Other Taxes
STATE FRANCHISE TAX
FICA EXPENSE
PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE-SUI
LIGENSES AND PERWITS
WISCELLANEOUS OTH
PAYROLL TAX EXPENSH
DISABILITY INSURANCE
WORKERS GOMP INSURANCE-EXPENSE
Y METFO TAX ER

TAXES
ul

“Totat Expenses and Dishurssments

ESC DEF-R E TAXES/INSURANCE
INTEREST ON MORTGAGE

a1gam
30,932

2115314

(1122,000)

FURNITURE, FIXTURES & EQUIPMENT
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
LEASING COMMISSIONS

Excess Cash Flow (Deficif)
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Dt
e 034
Totat &etiiaf

1,446
572957
£,542,810

500,000

26447
202
az7e

51,411
341,417

8,334,405

534
2848
257

20,000

7

8,427,082

100,867
aza,798
27

3,341

2,143,951

1,875
182
768,222

181,080
7%
2882

22
ao1 581
4478
3477

415

12782
720
178

3461
203
565

127,881

4z

117
185

11,681

2,695,084

2,309,373

2368373

2,047,384
1,218

(188,288)
572,086

2432379

(2,045,713)
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e g Sl
Tokar Kcbigal
Receipts
BTORAGE ROOM iINCOME 1,380
RETAIL INCOME 243,891
OFFICE RENT INCOWE FiXED 5785498
OPER EXP ESTALATION INCOM .
LEASE CANCELLATION INCOVE 3592
RETRO OPERATING EXF ESCALATION
MANAGEWENT FEE INCONE .
CFFICEIRETAL RENT ABATENENT
REAL ESTATE TAX NCOWE .
WATER AND SEWER INCONE .
ELECTRIC INCOME 372,078
TELECOMNUNCATIONS SYC INCONE 54,500
BULDING SERVIGES INCOME 56516
s

r R
OTHER INC-MISCELLANEOUS

(3817}

OTHER INC-HISC INTEREST
OTHER INC-ADKIN FEES 6,100

OTHER INC-NT ON TENANT SEC 2615
LUCENSE FEE R
FILMING REVENUE 93,434

Totol Receipts 6757481
General Expenses
PAYROLL 49,840
INSURANCE EXPENSE 348,064
INSURANGE CLAIMS 24,258
INS CLAMS-LEGALADM COST R
1,483,708

1,925,369

ADVERTISING & PROMOTION
COMPUTER PAYROLL EXPENSE

LEGAL EXPENSE
AUDITING 20,000
DUES & SUBSCRIFTIONS 1,305
CFFICE EXPENSE & SUPPUES 2481
STATIONERYPRINTINGIPOSTAGE 300
TELEPHONE & TELEX 8772
MANAGEMENT FEES AND EXPENSES 26,000
284 TRAINING BENEFIT 1512
22 B4 ANNUITY BENEFIT 4784
32 B4 PENSION BENEFIT B
B4 WELFARE BENEFIT 136,555
ETERING EXPENSES 291
@
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS @
28I LEGAL FUND n
LOCAL 94/ LGCAL 6 TRAINING BEN
LOCAL 4 LOCAL 6 ANNUITY BEN 19,268

LOCAL 34/LOCAL 6 PENSION BENEF 18,008

LOCAL 4LOCAL 6 SICKNESS BENE 5575
LOCAL 34/ LOCAL 6 WELFARE BENE 39,993

GROUND RENT EXPENSE 360,500
PROFESSIDNAL FEES 5,0

Operating Expenses

SEGURITY GUARDS 152,518
FUEL STEAWGAS 47,342
WATER AND SEWER CHARGES 27,37
WALKE TALKIES 503
ELECTRICITY USAGE EXFENGE 367,541
UNIFORM EXPENSE 1,450
HOLDAY ENTERTANKENT -

ENTERTANMENT w7
MESSENGER & DELIVERY 261
TRAVEL 83
FLOWE 1,307
CLEANING g
COMPUTER SERVICES 2430

INVESTIGATION FEE EXPENSE

PANTING SUPPLIES R

HARDWARE SUFPLIES 3272
REFAIRS MATERIALS & SUPFLIES 285
PLUMEING REPAIRS MATL & SUF 51,052

ELECTRIC REPARS & SUPPLIES
RUBBISH REMOVAL
WINDOW WASHING

MARBLE MAINTENANCE: CONTRACT
IOUT METAL MAINT: CONTRAGT 4,900
HVAC MAINTENANCE 96,301
LOCKS & DOORS REPAIR 8,388
FIRE & SECURITY SYSTEM 21,800
TIME RECORDER 511
ELEVATOR CONTRACT 95,561
SIGMS

MISCELLANEDUS REP. & MAINT. 2778
LOGAL LAW 1011

CLEANING SUPFLES

ELEVATOR REPAIRS 3,583
HVAC PIR, FIR TAXES & BENEFITS 186,721
SUILDING CLEANING PIR 526,088
EQUIPMENT RENTAL & EXPENSES 978
PAINTING AND DECORATING. 5,075
SECURITY EQUIPVENT 28,515

1,082,597
Otter Taxes

4,508

53,657

16,636

500

MISCELLANEOUS OTF 2

BAYROLL TAX EXPEN 3531

CISASILITY iNSURANCE 408
WORKERS COMP INSURANI

8 METRO TAX ER 26

79,920

“Totat Exnenses and Distrursements 4,594,690

2082801

ESC DEP-R E TAXESINSURANCE
INTEREST ON NORTGAGE

2,817,904
2,284,000

(533,904
BUILDING IMFROVEMENTS 3420,594
FURNITURE, FIXTURES & EQUIPMENT R

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 10,575
LEASING COMMISSIONS 520,952

3852155

15h Fiow {Deficit) 11,355.450)
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ASWALL STRERT

THCDWEANDEXPENSE STATENENT.

CASHEASIS
AT MDNTIERERIOD ENDER:
WATh 3, 2018

Receipts
STORAGE ROOW INCOME
RETAIL INCOMIE
CFFICE RENT INCOME FIED
OPER EXP ESCALATION INCOM
LEASE CANCELLATION INCOWE
RETRC OPERATING EXP ESCALATION
MANAGEMENT FEE INCONE
OFFICERETAL RENT ABATENENT
REAL ESTATE TAXINCONE
WATER AND SEWER INCOVE
ELECTRIC INCOWE
TELECOMMUNGATIONS SVC INCOME
BUILDING SERVICES INCOME

Other Recelpts
OTHER INC-MISCELLANECUS
GTHER INC-MISC INTEREST
OTHER INC-ACMIN FEES
OTHER INCNT ON TENANT SEC
UICENSE FEE

FILMING REVENUE

Total Recipts

General Expenses
PAYROLL
INSURANCE EXPENSES
INSURANCE CLAINS
NS CLAMS-LEGALIADM COST
ENSE - BID TAX

ADVERTISING & PROVOTION
COHPUTER PAYROLL EXPENSE

AL EXPENS!

AUDTING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

OFFICE EXPENSE & SUPPLIES
STATICNERYPRINTING/POSTAGE
TELEPHONE & TELEX

WANAGENENT FEES AND EXPENSES
26, TRANING BENEFIT

32 B ANNUITY BENEFIT

32 B PENSION BENEFTT

6. WELFARE BENEFIT

ETERING EXPENSES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
2B LEGAL FUND

LOCAL 84/ LGCAL & TRANING BEN
LOCAL 34/ LOTAL & ANNUITY BEN
LOGAL 341LOCAL 6 PENSIDN BENEF
LOCAL BHLOCAL 6 SICKNESS BENE
LOCAL 34/ LOTAL 6 WELFARE BENE
GROUND RENT EXPENSE
PROFESSIONAL FEES

Operating Expenses
SECURITY GUARDS
FUEL STEAMIGAS
WATER AND SEWER CHARGES
WALKIE TALKIES
ELECTRICITY USAGE EXPENSE
UNIFORM EXPENSE
HOLDAY ENTERTANKENT
ENTERTANKENT
WESSENGER & DEL?
TRAVEL
FLOWE
CLEANING
COMPUTER SERVICES
IVESTIGATION FEE EXFENSE

ERY

PAINTING SUPPLIES

HARDWARE SUPPLIES

REFAIRS MATERIALS & SUPFLIES
PLUWEBING REPAIRS WATL & SUP
ELEGTRIC REPARS & SUPPLIES
RUBBISH REMOVAL

WINDOW WASHING

MARBLE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT
1YOUT METAL MART: CONTRACT
HYAC WAINTENANCE

LOCKS & DOORS REPAIR

FIRE & SECURITY SYSTEM

TIME RECORDER

ELEVATIR CONTRACT

siGns

MISCELLANECUS REP. & MAINT.
LOGAL LAW 10111

CLEANING SUPFLES

ELEVATOR REPAIRS

HYAC PIR, PIR TAXES & BENEFITS
SUILDING CLEANING PIR
EQUIPHENT RENTAL & EXPENSES
PAINTING AND DECORATING
SECURITY EQUIPKENT

Dther Taxes

LICENSES AND PERMITS
MISCELLANEDUS OTHER TAXES
PAYRULL TAX EXPENSE-FUI
DISABILITY INSURANCE
WORKERS COMP INSURAN
Y METRO TAX ER

Total Expenses and Disbursements

Operating Cash Flow (Before Delst Service, Escrow
Deposits and Capila) Dishursemeats)

ESC DEP-RE TAXES/INSURANCE
INTEREST ON NORTGAGE

apital Dishursements
BUILDING IMPROVERENTS
FURNITURE, FIXTURES & EQUIPHENT
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
LEASING COMMISSICNS

Excess Cash Flow (Deficif)

4125
5355
o722
40,000
308
28
421
68,363
100,00
5138
2411
166,448
s4n227

{750k EXTRAGRDINARY EXP)

87
378
472

185,177

1,598,000

589,062
ra e
219543

15,260

1,265,284

3,189
2082
31233

19,784,408

18,479,352

(217,900}

1,645,167

(7910134)
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